From: Admin. Assistant E(SMO)

To: “Axelrod, Watthew (ODAG)
Sent: 3/18/2011 5:38:08 PM
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious

Will do.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:34 PM
To: | Admin. Assistant :(SMO)
Subject: FW: Fast and Furious

Can you please set up a conf call from 3:15 to 3:45 on Fast and Furious for the people on the email chain below?

Thanrks.

Matt

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:33 PM

To: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Warlow, Molly (CRM)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Lurie, Adam (CRM); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious

I'l set up a quick call for later today for anyone who is available to discuss. Thanks.

Matt
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